Andrews Material Testing Services, Inc.
License No. 21-26172-01
Docket No.: 030-31668
Disposition Plan

The licensee did not response to NRC'’s request to submit a Termination Request and has been
in non-payment of fees since 2018.

Licensee has not possessed licensed material since 2019. See MIB document for supporting
information.

¢ Guidance:
Complete Checklist A.1 — NUREG 1556 Vol 20

e Contact Fee’s and let them know that the license is expired and MLB is terminating the
license.

e Add all appropriate information to ADAMS to support position — including information
from MIB.

e Develop termination letter in accordance with NRC guidance; signature for MLB Chief.



Pavon, Martha

From: Gryglak, Magdalena

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 11:08 AM

To: Pavon, Sandy; Pavon, Martha

Cc: Tomczak, Tammy

Subject: FW: Andrews Material Testing Services, Inc. - Expired License

Attachments: Andrews Material Testing Services. - MLB Chief Termination requestdocx.pdf; NRC

Termination request 665.pdf

Good morning,
Please place in ADAMS.
Tammy, please open a new action/termination in WBL.

Thank you

From: LaFranzo, Michael <Michael.LaFranzo@nrc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27,2022 12:18 PM

To: Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov>; Frazier, Cassandra <Cassandra.Frazier@nrc.gov>; Gryglak, Magdalena
<Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov>

Cc: Kennedy, Erin <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: Andrews Material Testing Services, Inc. - Expired License

Good Day Everyone,
You have authorization to open a termination action.

Michael LaFranzo
Chief, Materials Licensing Branch
USNRC, Region llI

BN

From: LaFranzo, Michael <Michael.LaFranzo@nrc.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 9:30 AM

To: Frazier, Cassandra <Cassandra.Frazier@nrc.gov>

Cc: Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov>; Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>
Subject: Andrews Material Testing Services, Inc. - Expired License

Sandy,

The above licensee’s license expired June 30, 2022. In addition, the licensee has not paid NRC fees since
2018 and HQ is in the process of Revoking the license (which is mute as the license has already

expired). Many attempts were made to get the licensee to send in a termination request — the licensee failed
to do so. MIB verified that the licensee transferred all licensed material so there is not a health and safety
issue.



As such, | am inclined to issue a termination letter to the licensee and put it into ADAMS thus closing this

issue. Attached is some documentation to support the position and language to be used in the letter. Please
assign this action to a license reviewer for my signature.

Thank you

Michael LaFranzo
Chief, Materials Licensing Branch
USNRC, Region Il
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